



CC Environmental, LLC

RECEIVED

JUN 22 2026

Oklahoma Water Resources Board

June 22, 2026

Mr. Jason Tutkowski
3800 N Classen Blvd
Oklahoma City, OK 73118

VIA EMAIL

RE: *Status Update/Quarterly Report – 1st Quarter 2026*
Roos Resources, Inc.'s RRI Quarry

Mr. Tutkowski:

Please let this letter serve as a status update for compliance purposes with 82 O.S. §1020.2(E)(1). RRI is not actively mining and did not produce any mine products or accumulate any pit water during the first quarter of 2026.

Please feel free to contact me if you need additional information at (405)761-1225 geoff@ccenviro.net.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'GAC' with a stylized flourish.

Geoffrey A. Canty
Consultant for Roos Resources, Inc.

GAC/mrf

cc: Mr. Charles Roos (RRI)
 File